Ref: P9/2

: {'\f;ailice Federation of Australia

5 \,\// N ”ffci\ P, Tasmanian Branch
Ay 107 New Town Road
g 1 3 NEW TOWN TAS 7008

Tuesday, 18 November 2003

Sarscha Wardlaw

Assistant Manager

Industrial Relations Commission
GPO Box 1232M

HOBART TAS 7001

Dear Ms. Wardlaw,

I am an officer of the Tasmanian Branch of the Police Federation of Australia and am
authorised to sign this statement, which is lodged in accordance with subsection 189
(1) of the Act.

1. The offices in respect of which the elections are required are for delegates
for the following Sub-branches:
Southern (3)
Northern (1)
Western (1)
Commissioned Officers (1)

2. The reason for the elections is that the terms of office for these positions
will expire at the end of this year.

3. The electorate for the elections relates to the Sub-branches as specified in
1 above.

4. The date for nominations to close is specified as 19" December 2003. This

Branch is willing to assist by distributing requests for nominations to
members and/or providing mailing labels for members.
5. The voting system that we request be employed is the direct voting system.

I thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

e

RandolplyWierenga
PRESIDENT
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Workplace Relations Act 1996
s.189 of Schedule 1B - arrangement for conduct of an election

Police Federation of Australia

(E2003/310)
T. NASSIOS
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR MELBOURNE, 21 NOVEMBER 2003
Arrangement for conduct of election.

DECISION

[1] On 19 November 2003, the Tasmania Police Branch of the abovenamed organisation
lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the
following offices:

Southern Sub-Branch Delegates (3)
(insufficient nominations received at previous election)

Northern Sub-Branch Delegate
(insufficient nominations received at previous election)

Western Sub-Branch Delegate
(insufficient nominations received at previous election)

Commissioned Officers Sub-Branch Delegate
(insufficient nominations received at previous election)

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission
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